
Hello	Emiliano,

We	are	in	receipt	of	your	request	and	have	forwarded	it	to	our	Police	Chief	Mark	Saloio	msaloio@tisburyma.gov			Chief	Saloio	or	one	of	his	staff	will	be	in	touch	with	you.

Best,

Hillary

J.	Hillary	Conklin

Tisbury	Town	Clerk
hconklin@tisburyma.gov
PO	Box	606
51	Spring	St.
Vineyard	Haven,	MA	02568
508-696-4215	p
508-693-5876	f

-----Original	Message-----
From:	cmsmailer@civicplus.com	[mailto:cmsmailer@civicplus.com]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	07,	2020	12:41	PM
To:	Hillary	Conklin
Subject:	[Town	of	Tisbury	MA]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	(Sent	by	Emiliano	Falcon,	efalcon@aclum.org)

Hello	hconklin,

Emiliano	Falcon	(efalcon@aclum.org)	has	sent	you	a	message	via	your	contact	form	(https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?
a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.tisburyma.gov%2fuser%2f42%2fcontact&c=E,1,mKTBzj1Tfp_9jKFlwRmrY7oPUMzpHR1uko8xVxvyTUErwiMllFH9shchdrBdb0Qpyh0L0XPepPpqnimqsgUxLvqd4_FxqYkzm0f1tA8mimxyb_1xe79Q3g,,&typo=1)
at	Town	of	Tisbury	MA.

If	you	don't	want	to	receive	such	e-mails,	you	can	change	your	settings	at	https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.tisburyma.gov%2fuser%2f42%2fedit.&c=E,1,I4b-
CaRWWAIQHPAxnzS4aGqxgbmlusBJ32RDlPq2e7lyx4x6k0VjNgapI_xuMzwDUirSQ9gt-6y1jvMAHHkLDBvykmEgL7qSQml7aFkRRDMM&typo=1

Message:

Good	Afternoon,

Please	see	attached.

Best,

Emiliano

From Hillary	Conklin	<hconklin@tisburyma.gov>
Subject RE:	[Town	of	Tisbury	MA]	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	(Sent	by	Emiliano	Falcon,	efalcon@aclum.org)

To "efalcon@aclum.org"	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	18:09:02	+0000


